Historic Building Appraisal
Shi Wang Study Hall
No. 124 San Wai, Ha Tusen, Yuen Long

Shi Wang Study Hall (- fﬂ(?}:zp’) in San Wai (¥rf&') of Ha Tsuen ('Rif),
Yuen Long, was built around 1910s by three brothers to commemorate their
grandfather Tang Shi-wang (&\+ 4., 1717-1806) who was the 20" generation
ancestor of the Tang clan in Ha Tsuen. It was built to provide education for the
village children with lessons of Chinese classics, mathematics and others. Two
other study halls were also built in the village, including Yau Sin Study Hall (*
%‘}%}jzﬁ’) constructed earlier and Chok Yee Study Hall (["Eﬁr’?}:zp'), the last one.
The hall had a kindergarten operated in the building in the 1960s and now locked

up for storage use.

The study hall is a small Qing (75) vernacular building having a
two-hall-one-courtyard plan of three bays. The courtyard is between the two
halls. It is in symmetrical design with the Confucius portrait hung in the middle
of the main hall in the old days. Side rooms are constructed on either side of the
entrance hall and the courtyard. Mezzanines are at the entrance and main halls.
The building is constructed of green bricks with its walls and arches supporting
its flush gable roofs of timber rafter, beams, purlins and clay tiles. The entrance
has granite door frame, wall bases and lintel. Above which is the name board of
the study hall. Its ridges are with geometric mouldings. Timber beams are with
carvings of fruits, birds and floral motifs. Its wall friezes are with paintings of
similar design.

It is a study hall to reflect the past education of the Tangs in Ha Tsuen. It has
some built heritage value.

Its facade, internal walls and columns have been heavily plastered very much
diminished its authenticity.

The study halls in the village have related group value.

Three classes were operated at the study hall each accommodated some 10 to
20 students. In the 1930s, a more advanced school, the Yau Kung School (*sz%ﬁk
244 ), was established in San Sang Tsuen (¥4 £f) in the southern part of Ha
Tsuen which replaced the role of the traditional study halls in the area. With
many buildings in the area the study hall served as a temporary shelter for many
refugees taking a short stay before they moved on to go north to the mainland at
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the beginning of the Japanese Occupation (1941-45).





